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^ 7/ Description
Condition
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Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

Salem Church is located approximately three blocks from the city's Main Street 
commercial core in an area of light industrial use and expansion. Situated on the 
northeast corner of Eighth and Court streets, the building occupies a small site 
without open space or setback from the right-of-way. The principal sanctuary and 
a parish hall addition are the only two improvements on the property. In the last 
several years, the buildings have been used sporadically by church organizations 
and commercial ventures.

The sanctuary is a simple one story brick building. Constructed originally 
in 1854, the Salem Church was expanded to its present size and appearance in 1873. 
The church building is one bay in width and four bays in length. A jerkin-headed 
gable faces the principal facade on Court Street. Asphalt shingles—the only 
major alteration to the building—now clad the gabled roof. A steeple once 
rose above the entrance. The side windows are round-arched and contain art glass 
in a Prairie School mode corresponding with the date of the church addition in 
1923. The red, common bond walls of the church are largely undecorated; recessed 
panels and an inscription stone are located on the facade, and brick corbelling 
underscores the eaves along the rake of the gable. An Eastlake style canopy 
covers the single, central entrance on the symmetrical Court Street elevation.

The parish hall addition was built in 1923 in a Prairie School style. Red. 
rugby brick was used in the addition. The building complements the original 
sanctuary in terms of scale and detail, although it is effectively a two-and-one- 
half story building. A flat parapet roof surmounts the principal elevation on 
Eighth Street. Arched openings at either end of the facade provide doors at 
street level, whereas three centralized arched openings at a slightly higher 
level are windows. A stone course runs above the openings at the parapet, and 
stone medalions decorate the parapet where it pitches above the entraces.
The non-street elevations are in a plainer brick and do not contain the same 
decorative program as the Eighth Street facade.
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Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

The sanctuary and parish hall of the Salem Church are significant evidences o: 
the establishment of the German comnunity in Evansville. By 1900, the census of 
population indicated that Evansville was half-(;erman. This German community was 
the product of two waves of immigration, the first in the years around 1850 and 
the second in the late-1880s. Salem Church was established and constructed as 
part of the first wave, one of few institutions which reflect this mid-century 
ethnic phenonenon.

Evansville's status as a mid-western river city promoted immigration. 
Industrialization and commerce associated with river and later rail trade 
attracted industrious Germans beginning in the late 1840s. These (Germans, 
fleeing the Revolution of 1848, settled in several Ohio River communities 
such as Cincinnati and Louisville. They tended to be progressive and Republican 
in politics, business owners or artisans, and Protestant.

In the late forties and early fifties, German inmlgratlon rose in Evansville. 
The city was still small in 1850 (5,105), and the German Immigrants settled in 
or close to what is now the Evansville central business district. These 
Protestant Germans founded a handful of Lutheran, Reformed, and Evangelical 
churches between 1845 and i860. Salem and two other Evangelical churches were 
built at about the same time within a few blocks of one another on the northwest 
side of the city.

Efforts to establish Salem began in 1844. These first attempts came to 
fruition in 1852, when a class was organized through the Evangelical Association.
A year later, the national conference established a mission in Evansville. In 
1854, work on the original sanctuary began under the pastorage of Rev. Frederick 
Weinhaup, and the new building was dedicated on April 2nd.

The growth of the congregation was rapid. In 1857, the members of the 
congregation ntmbered 33. Only six years later, in 1863, the number had grown 
to 70. By 1872, it was decided that a larger sanctuary was in order. A year 
later, the present building was completed and dedicated. By the close of the 
1880s, the congregation exceeded 100 members.

Salem is one of the few remaining buildings associated with this first 
wave of German immigration. The German community made major contributions 
to the development and character of the city. It was through institutions 
such as Salem Church that life in the German community centered. The parish 
hall served the congregation's expanded social and educational programs 
after the turn of the century. Both buildings remain in a largely unaltered 
state.



NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 

EVALUATION / RETURN SHEET
*^^*P»P*rtmw»t of ttio IntoHer

¥
PfODTt V 
state, CountyCounty. 
Fadaral Agency

Working No. (q
Fed. Reg. Dato: ^ ■/.
Date Due: c/y 7/jt'l. -
Action: _ir-^rpoT 7//

Entered In tha ---- RETURN.
reaubmission
nomination by person or local government “ Seject'
owner objection ^^^^°^^photos^^®’^ — REJECT

^»*P**' mapsJZ
Substantive Review: sample request appeal ___NR decision
Reviewer’s comments:

vl

. .''I

L-

Recom. /Criteria 
Reviewer_______
Discipline.
Date_____

see continuation sheet

.NomlnXion r.turn.d (or: technical corrections cited below

.substantive reasons discussed below

1. Name

2. Location

3. Classification
MaliM

Aoeoea

4. Owner of Property

S. Location of Legal Description

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

—w* ___i»

7. Peecription

. MooNent>•004
wfMr - niina 

. wnaipoaad

®N#oA one CNack ossa
-----unattered ------ ortgir^i elte

summary paragraph
completeness
clarity
alterations/integrity
dates
boundary selection



8. Signifficanc*

lafMpi

summary paragraph
completaness
clarity
Spplicable criteria
Justification of areas 

checked
reiating significance to 

the resource
context
relationship of integrity 

to significance
Justification of exception 
other

9. Major Bibliographical References

Oeographical Data /h

11. Form Prepared By

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification
we af Ms proparty wBMn «!• I e is

.laeai

1 OfMear iifnature

13. Other

Maps
Photographs
Other

Questions concerning this nomination may be directed to

Signed Date Phone: 202 272 -3504

Comments for any item may be continued on an attached sheet







Please refer to the map in the 

Multiple Property Cover Sheet 

for this property

Multiple Property Cover Sheet Reference Number: 64QQQ186


